DATE: February 11, 2025

TO: Dr. Kimberley Cantu
Superintendent
FROM: Dr. Jennifer Stoecker

Associate Superintendent/HR

RE: RESIGNATIONS
RESIGNATIONS:
NAME: Horton, Holly
ASSIGNMENT: Health Occupation Teacher/Ben Barber Innovation Academy
EXPERIENCE: .5 Years with MISD
REASON: Resigning/Career change
EFFECTIVE DATE: January 27, 2025
NAME: Marks, Keana
ASSIGNMENT: Science Teacher/Lake Ridge HS
EXPERIENCE: 5 Years/2 with MISD
REASON: Resigning/Health or family circumstances
EFFECTIVE DATE: January 27, 2025
NAME: Sheppard, Anthony
ASSIGNMENT: Social Studies Teacher/Summit HS
EXPERIENCE: 19 Years/7 with MISD
REASON: Resigning/Promotion in another district
EFFECTIVE DATE: February 3, 2025
NAME: Singleton, Kaylea
ASSIGNMENT: Science Teacher/Cross Timbers IS
EXPERIENCE: 6 Years/2 with MISD
REASON: Resigning/Career change
EFFECTIVE DATE: January 22, 2025
NAME: Sipe, Hope
ASSIGNMENT: Coordinator-Communications/Communications & Marketing
EXPERIENCE: 1 Year with MISD
REASON: Resigning/Health or family circumstances
EFFECTIVE DATE: February 13. 2025



	FROM:  Dr. Jennifer Stoecker

